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	N
	Country
	Minister
	Ministry
	e-mail
	Postal address 
	Web page
	Tel

	1.
	Algeria
	Mr.Mohamed Mebarki
	Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research
	webmaster@mesrs.dz
	11 chemin Doudou Mokhtar Ben Aknoun Alger - Algerie
	www.mesrs.dz
	 +213 (0) 21-91-23-23
+213 (0)21-91-17-17
+213 (0)21-91-17-22

	2.
	Argentina
	Mr. Lino Barañao
	Ministry of Science, Technology and Productive Innovation
	
info@mincyt.gob.ar
	Godoy Cruz
2320
(C1425FQD)
City of Buenos Aires, Argentina
	www.en.mincyt.gob.ar



	(54-11) 4899-5000

	3.
	Australia
	Mr. Christopher Pyne
	Australian Government, 
Department of Education
	assistant_minister@education.gov.au
	GPO Box 9880,
Canberra ACT 2601
	www.education.gov.au

	1800 020 108

	4.
	Brazil
	Mr. Henrique Paim
	Ministry of Education
	gabinetedoministro@mec.gov .br
	Bl L - 8th Floor - Office. 
70047-900 - Brasília - DF 
	www.portal.mec.gov.br
	(61) 2022-7828 / 7822/7823/7830 

	5.
	Canada
	Director General,
Mr. Andrew Parkin
	Council of Ministers of Education (CMEC)
	Information@cmec.ca
A.PARKIN@cmec.ca
	95 St. Clair Avenue West, Suite 1106 
Toronto, Ontario 
Canada M4V 1N6 
	www.cmec.ca/en
	416.962.8100 

	6.
	Chile
	Mr. Nicolás Eyzaguirre
	Ministry of Education
	nicolas.eyzaguirre@mineduc.cl
	Av. Libertador Bernardo O'Higgins 1371 
	www.mineduc.cl
	+56 2 24066000 

	7.
	P.R. China
	Mr. Yuan Guiren
	Ministry of Education of the People’s Republic of China
	english@moe.edu.cn
	No.37 Damucang Hutong, Xidan, Beijing, P.R.C 
Postcode: 100816
	www.moe.edu.cn
	(8610) 66096114

	8.
	Colombia
	Ms.Gina Parody
	Ministry of National Education


	despachoministra@mineducacion.gov.co
	Calle 43 No. 57-14.
National Administrative Centre
Postal Code:111321
	
www.mineducacion.gov.co



	+57(1)2220206

	9.
	Costa Rica
	Ms. Sonia Marta Mora Escalante
	Ministry of Public Education 
	smoraescalante@gmail.com
	San Jose, VI floor, building Rofas 
Opposite the entrance of emergency St John of God Hospital
	www.mep.go.cr
	2256-8132 

	10.
	Egypt
	TBC

	Ministry of Higher Education
	mohe.info@gmail.com
	101, Kasr Al-Aini Street
Cairo
Kairo
Egypt

	www.egy-mhe.gov.eg
	27920323
+202 795 2155
+202 791 1005


	11.
	Ethiopia
	Mr.Ato Shiferaw Shigutie 
	Ministry of Education
	
	PO Box 1367, Addis Ababa,
Ethiopia
	www.moe.gov.et 
	00251-11-155-3133

	12.
	Ghana
	Ms. Naana Jane Opoku-Agyeman
	Government of Ghana,
Ministry of Education
	info@moi.gov.gh
 info.isd@isd.gov.gh
	P.O Box M45 Accra
	www.ghana.gov.gh
	(+233-302)662772

	13.
	India
	
Ms. Smriti Zubin Irani
	Ministry of Human Resourse Development
	dhe-mhrd@nic.in
	Shastri Bhawan
New Delhi – 110001
	www.mhrd.gov.in
	91-11-23383936-/44

	14.
	Indonesia
	Mr. Muhammad Nuh
	Ministry of Educationand Culture
	pengaduan@kemdikbud.go.id
	Jalan Jenderal Sudirman Senayan Jakarta 10270.
	www.kemdiknas.go.id/kemdikbud
	021 5703303 / 5711144 

	15.
	Iraq
	Mr. Ali Mohammed Hussein Al-Adeeb 
	Ministry of Higher Education&Scientific Research
	info@mohesr.gov.iq


	PO BOX 258
Baghdad
Iraq
	www.en.mohesr.gov.iq
	+964(1)8860000

	16.
	Israel
	Mr. Shai Piron
	Ministry of Education, Culture and Sports
	spiron@knesset.gov.il
	34 Shivtei
Israel St.
P.O.B. 292
Jerusalem 91911 
	www.education.gov.il
		

	972-2-560 2330
02-6408433
972-2-5602222

	
	




	17.
	Japan
	Mr. Hakubun Shimomura
	Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science & Technology
	gensafe@mext.go.jp
	3-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8959, Japan
	www.mext.go.jp/english/index.htm
	+81-(0)3-5253-4111

	18.
	Jordan
	Mr. Amin Mahmoud
	Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research
	mohe@mohe.gov.jo
	P.O.Box 138 Aljbaha 11941 Jordan / 35262 Amman 11180 Jordan
	www.mohe.gov.jo

	+962 (6) 534 7671
+962 (6) 534 9079
+962-6-5347671


	19.
	Kenya
	Ms.Margaret Kamar
	Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology
	info@scienceandtechnology.go.ke
	Telposta Towers,
12th floor,
Kenyatta Ave.
P.O. BOX 27150-0010
Nariobi,
Kenya
	www.scienceandtechnology.go.ke
	+254 20 318581

	20.
	Korea, South
	Mr. Hwang Woo-yea
	Ministry of Education
	webmaster@moe.go.kr
	(339-012) 408 Galmae-ro, Sejong, Republic of Korea
	www.moe.go
	82-44-203-6060, 6570 

	21.
	Kyrgyzstan
	Mr. Sadikov Kanat Zhalilovich
	Ministry of Education and Science of the Kyrgyz Republic
	minedukg@gmail.com
	720040 Biskek
Tynystanov St., 257 
Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan
	www.edu.gov.kg
	(+996 312) 662442; (+996 312) 621520

	22.
	Lebanon
	Mr. Elias Abu Saab
	Ministry of Education and Higher Education 
	minister@mehe.gov.lb
	Habib Abi Shahla Street
Unesco Area
119493
Lebanon, Beirut
	www.mehe.gov.lb
	+961 1-789588 
+961 1-786627 
+961 1-789582 

	23.
	Libya
	Abdulasalm Bashir Duabi
	Minister of Scientific Research and Higher Education 
	
	
	www.highereducation.gov.ly
	

	24.
	Malaysia
	Tan Sri Muhyiddin Yassin
	Ministry of education
	kpkpm@moe.gov.my; tambah@moe.gov.my
	Kementerian Pelajaran Malaysia
Blok E8, Kompleks E,
Pusat Pentadbiran Kerajaan
Persekutuan,
62604, Putrajaya, Malaysia,
	www.moe.gov.my
	Tel:603-8884 6000/603-7723 7070/ Fax: 603-8888 8431

	25.
	Mali
	Siby Ginette BELLEGARDE
	Ministry of Secondary & Higher Education & Scientific Research
	info@education.gov.ml
	
	
	

	26.
	Mexico
	
Emilio Chuayffet
	Secretariat of Public Education
	
	Argentina #28 Col. Centro Histórico, Del. Cuauhtémoc
Distrito Federal C.P. 06020

	www.sep.gob.mx
	(55) 3601-1000

	27.
	Morocco
	Mr. Lahcen Daoudi

	Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research and Professional Training, Morocco
	
	Rue Idrissi Al Akbar - Hassan
Rabat
BP 4500 Rabat-Salé-Zammour-Zaer
Morocco
 
	
	+212 (37) 73 72 26
+212 (37) 73 72 40


	28.
	New Zealand
	
Hon Hekia Parata
	Ministry of Education
	h.parata@ministers.govt.nz
	Level 3 (Reception)
45-47 Pipitea Street
Thorndon,  Wellington/PO Box 1666, Wellington 6140,
	www.minedu.govt.nz
	+64 4 463 8000

	29.
	Nigeria
	MALLAM IBRAHIM SHEKARAU


	Federal Ministry of Education
	
	Federal Secretarial Phase III, Abuja FCT 00234 Nigeria
	www.education.gov.ng
	

	30.
	Pakistan
	Sania Nishtar
	Ministry of Federal Education and Professional Training 
	
	
	
	Tel: (051) 9040 0000

	31.
	Palestine[footnoteRef:1] [1:  All reference to Palestine in this text shall be understood in full compliance with United Nations General Assembly Resolution 67/19 adopted on 4 December 2012.
] 

	[bookmark: _GoBack]TBC

	Ministry of Education and Higher Education of the Palestinian National Authority
	
	PO Box 576, Al-Masioun
Ramallah
Palestinian Territory


	www.mohe.gov.ps
	+972 (2) 298 3200
+972 (2) 298 3222
+970 2 2969 394


	32.
	Peru
	Mr. Jaime Saavedra Chanduví
	Ministry of Education in Peru
	webmaster@minedu.gob.pe
	Avenida Van de Velde 160
San Borja Norte
Lima
Peru

	www.minedu.gob.pe
	+51 (1) 215 5800
+51 (1) 435 3258
(1) 615-5800


	33.
	Philippines
	PATRICIA B. LICUANAN
	Commission on higher education 
	chedchair_pbl@yahoo.com
	Higher Education Development Center (HEDC) Building
C.P. Garcia Avenue, UP Campus,
Diliman, Quezon City 1101
	www.ched.gov.ph
	+63 (2) 633 2713
+63 (2) 635 5829
441-11-77  / 441-1256 / 351-74-13


	34.
	Qatar
	SAAD bin Ibrahim al-Mahmoud
	Ministry of Education and Higher Education
	
	Office of Communications P O Box 35111, Doha, Qatar
	
	Tel: 4559362
Fax: 4559380

	35.
	Saudi Arabia
	Dr. Khalid Mohammed A. Al Ankary​

	Ministry of higher Education
	media@mohe.gov.sa
	King Faisal Hospital Street, Riyadh 11153 Saudi Arabia
	www.mof.gov.sa
	1-404-2888/1-404-2952
1 464 4444

	36.
	Senegal
	Prof. Mary Teuw Niane

	Ministry of Higher Education, Universities, Regional University Centers, & Scientific Research
	
	Building Administratif, 5ème Etage – Aile droite BP 36005
Dakar
Senegal
	www.recherche.gouv.sn
	+221 338497552 

	37.
	South Africa
	Bonginkosi NZIMANDE
	Ministry of Higher Education & Training
	admin@hesa.org.za; ceo@che.ac.za; makwetu.n@dhe.gov.za
 callcentre@dhet.gov.za
	Private Bag X174
Pretoria
0001
	www.dhet.gov.za
	Tel (012) 312 5911
Fax (012) 323 5618

	38.
	Tajikistan
	Nuriddin Saidov
	Ministry of Education
	
	Ul. Čekov 13a
734024 Dušanbe
Tajikistan
	www.maorif.tj/en
	221 46 05

	39.
	Tanzania
	Hon. Dr. Shukuru Kawambwa
	Ministry of Education and Vocational Training
	psmoevt@moe.go.tz 

	P. O. Box 9121
Dar es Salaam, Tanzania
	www.moe.go.tz
	2120403, 2120412

	40.
	Tunisia
	Mr.Jelassi Tawfik
	Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research (MHESR)
 
	mes@mes.rnu.tn
	Avenue Ouled Haffouz - 1030 Tunis
	www.mes.tn
	71 786 300

	41.
	Thailand
	Admiral Narong Pipattanasai
	Ministry of Education
	
	Ratchadamnoen Nok Avenue, Dusit, Bangkok 10300, Thailand
	www.moe.go.th
	

	42.
	Turkmenistan
	Gulsat MAMMEDOWA
	Ministry of Education
	bilim@online.tm;
	Ul. Görogly Kögesi 2
744000 Ašhabad
Turkmenistan
	
	Tel: +993(1) 355 803
Fax: +993(1) 398 811

	43.
	United Arab Emirates
	Ahmed Al Ali

	Ministry of Education
	minister@moe.gov.ae;
	Abu Dhabi MOE Office: PO Box 295, Abu Dhabi
	www.moe.gov.ae
	Tel: +971 4 2176103/ Fax: +971 4 2638127

	44.
	United States of America
	Arne Duncan
	U.S. Department of Education
	press@ed.gov;
	400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, DC 20202,US
	www.ed.gov
	+1 202-401-2000

	45.
	Uzbekistan
	Majidov Inom Urushovich
	Head of Higher and Secondary Specialized Education
	mhsse@edu.uz; devonxona@edu.uz; otmbb@edu.uz
	Apt 96, 2-Chimbay st. Tashkent 100095
	www.edu.uz/en
	(998) 71 246-01-95
+998 71 246- 01-65

	46.
	Vietnam
	Pham Vu LUAN
	Ministry of education and training
	bogddt@moet.edu.vn ; vuhtqt@moet.gov.vn; tbvdung@moet.gov.vn
	49 Dai Co Number Vietnam - Ha Noi 
	www.moet.gov.vn
	Tel: (4)8692393 ; (4)8680134, Fax: 84-4-8693243
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